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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF:

PROPOSED 35 ILL. ADM. CODE 820
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION OR
DEMOLITION DEBRIS RECOVERY
FACILITIES.

R 2023-017
(Rulemaking-Land)

N N N N N N

NOTICE OF FILING

TO: Persons on Attached Service List

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 7th day of December, 2022, 1 caused to be
electronically filed with the Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control Board, via the “COOL”
System, the Post Hearing Comments submitted by the Illinois Attorney General’s Office, a true

and correct copy of which is attached hereto and hereby served upon you.

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
ex rel. KWAME RAOUL, Attorney General
of the State of Illinois

By:  /s/ Audrey Avila
Audrey Avila
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Illinois Attorney General
Environmental Bureau
69 W. Washington Street, 18™ Floor
Chicago, IL 60602
(773) 590-7046
Audrey.Avila@ilag.gov



mailto:Audrey.Avila@ilag.gov
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SERVICE LIST

Don Brown

Clerk of the Board

Illinois Pollution Control Board
60 E. Van Buren, Suite 630
Chicago, IL 60605

Don.Brown@illinois.gov
(Via Electronic Filing)

Renee Snow, General Counsel

Illinois Department of Natural Resources
One Natural Resources Way

Springfield, IL 62702
Renee.Snow@illinois.gov

(Via Email)

James Huff - Vice President
Huff & Huff, Inc.

915 Harger Road, Suite 330
Oak Brook, IL 60523
james.huff@gza.com

Dan Eicholz

Illinois Association of Aggregate Producers
1115 S. Second Street

Springfield, IL 62704
dan@jiaap-aggregates.org

John M. McDonough II, Assistant Counsel
Nick M. San Diego, Deputy General Counsel
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 Grand Avenue East

P.O. Box 19276

Springfield, IL 62794
john.mcdonough@illinois.gov

nick.m.sandiego@illinois.gov

(Via Email)

James M. Morphew

Sorling Northrup

1 North Old State Capitol Plaza, Suite 200
P.O. Box 5131

Springfield, IL 62705
jmmorphew@sorlinglaw.com

(Via Email)

Doris McDonald - Asst. Corp. Counsel
City of Chicago

Chicago Department of Law

30 North LaSalle St., Suite 1400
Chicago, IL 60602

Jeryl L. Olson

Craig B. Simonsen - Paralegal
Seyfarth Shaw LLP

233 S Wacker Dr, Suite 8000
Chicago, IL 60606
jolson@seyfarth.com

csimonsen@sevfarth.com
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Michael Rapps - President

Rapps Engineering & Applied Science, Inc.

821 South Durkin Drive
Springfield, IL 62704
volly1149@aol.com

James Mitchell

1332 N. Halsted Street
Chicago, IL 60642
jmitchell@bupdlaw.com

Gregory Smith

Dennis G. Walsh

Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd.
20 N. Wacker Drive, Suite 1660
Chicago, IL 60606
gtsmith@ktjlaw.com
dewalsh@ktjlaw.com

Claire A. Manning

Brown, Hay & Stephens LLP
205 South Fifth Street, Suite 700
P.O. Box 2459

Springfield, IL 62705
cmanning@bhslaw.com

Tiffany Chappell

City of Chicago - Mayor's Office of
Intergovernmental Affairs

121 N. LaSalle Street

City Hall - Room 406

Chicago, IL 60602

Michelle A. Gale

Dennis M. Wilt

Waste Management of Illinois
720 East Butterfield Road
Lombard, IL 60148

mgalel @wm.com

John Hock

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.
555 Butterfield Road, Suite 300
Lombard, IL 60148

jhock(@cecinc.com

Melissa S. Brown

HeplerBroom LLC
4340 Acer Grove Drive
Springfield, IL 62711

Melissa.brown@heplerbroom.com

Steven Gobelman - Geologic/Waste Assessment
Specialist

IDOT

2300 S Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, IL 62764

gobelmansl@dot.il.gov

Brian Lansu - Attorney

Greg Wilcox - Executive Director

Land Reclamation & Recycling Association
2250 Southwind Blvd.

Bartlett, IL 60103

gww@grp7.com
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Ed Walczak - Associate Project Manager

CH2M Hill, Inc.

8735 W. Higgins Rd, Suite 400
Chicago, IL 60631
edward.walczak@ch2m.com

Walter Willis - Executive Director
Solid Waste Agency of Lake County
13111 North Estes Street

Gurnee, IL 60031
wwillis@swalco.org

Mike Grady

Strategic Advocacy Group

2309 Mariners Point Lane
Springfield, IL 62712
grady(@StrategicAdvocacyGroup.com

Chris Nybo LLC

444 Mitchell Ave
Elmhurst, IL 60126
chris@chrisnybollc.com

Tim Fox

Hearing Officer

Illinois Pollution Control Board
60 E. Van Buren, Suite 630
Chicago, IL 60605
Tim.Fox@]Illinois.Gov

Jennifer Walling - Executive Director
Illinois Environmental Council

520 E. Capitol, Suite 150

Springfield, IL 62706
jwalling@jilenviro.org

Christina Seibert - Executive Director

Solid Waste Agency of Northern Cook County
77 W Hintz Road, Suite 200

Wheeling, IL 60090

christina@swancc.org

Lisa Disbrow

Waste Management of Illinois, Inc.
3000 E. Ash St

Springfield, IL 62703
ldisbrow(@wm.com

Chloe Salk

Hearing Officer

Illinois Pollution Control Board
60 E. Van Buren, Suite 630
Chicago, IL 60605
Chloe.Salk@]Illinois.Gov
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Audrey Avila, an Assistant Attorney General, caused to be served on this 7th day of
December, 2022, a true and correct copy of the Notice of Filing and Post Hearing Comments
submitted by the Illinois Attorney General’s Office, upon the persons listed on the Service List
via electronic mail or electronic filing, as indicated.

/s/ Audrey Avila

Audrey Avila

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Illinois Attorney General
Environmental Bureau

69 W. Washington Street, 18" Floor
Chicago, IL 60602

(773) 590-7046
Audrey.Avila@ilag.gov
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
IN THE MATTER OF:

PROPOSED 35 ILL. ADM. CODE 820
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION OR
DEMOLITION DEBRIS RECOVERY
FACILITIES.

R 23-17
(Rulemaking-Land)

N N N N N N

POST HEARING COMMENTS
BY THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE

The Illinois Attorney General’s Office hereby files its Post Hearing Public Comments in
the above-referenced matter.

I. BACKGROUND

On August 1, 2022, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“Illinois EPA”)
proposed adoption of a new Part 820 of the Illinois Pollution Control Board’s (“Board”) Waste
Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code Part 820, as required by Section 22.38(n) of the Illinois
Environmental Protection Act (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/22.38(n). The proposed Part 820 establishes
rules for permitting, operating, and closing General Construction or Demolition Debris
(“GCDD”) recovery facilities. On September 20, 2022, the Illinois Attorney General's Office
(“IAGO”) submitted its Pre-Filed Questions Directed to the Illinois EPA. On September 27,
2022, the IAGO posed its questions to the Illinois EPA on the record during the Board’s Public
Hearing. On November 16, 2022, the Board held the second Public Hearing.

Pursuant to 35 Ill. Adm. Code § 102 and the Hearing Officer’s November 29, 2022
Order, the IAGO, on behalf of the People of the State of Illinois, hereby submits the following
comments to the Board for its consideration in this matter.

1. The proposed regulations frequently refer to a “facility” in general terms in some

sections, and specifically refer to a “GCDD recovery facility” in others. The IAGO proposes
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amending each of the following sections to use the term “GCDD recovery facility” for
consistency:
a. Section 820.103: Definition of “Malodor”;
b. Section 820.202(b) and 820.202(c);
c. Section 820.301(f)(i1);
d. Section 820.302;
e. Section 820.303(a), 820.303(c), and 820.303(d);
f.  Section 820.304(a) and 820.304(d);
g. Section 820.305;
h. Section 820.306(a)(2); and
1. Section 820.402.
2. For Section 820.201(a), the IAGO proposes that the third line should be changed
to read “The application ...” instead of “The applications ...”.
3. For Section 820.203, the TAGO proposes that the last line should be changed from
“...aGCDD recovery...” to “... a GCDD recovery facility ...”.
4. For Section 820.204, the IAGO proposes that the first line be changed from “A
permit may be transferred...” to “A GCDD recovery facility permit may be transferred...”.
5. For Section 820.301(f)(i), the IAGO proposes including the phrase “the weight
or” before the word “volume” to be consistent with the referenced Statute.
6. For Sections 820.302(f) and (g), subsection (f) ends with “at all times”, while
subsection (g) omits that phrase. The IAGO proposes revising subsection (g) to add the phrase
“at all times” for consistency.

7. For Section 820.303(¢c)(3), the IAGO proposes that subsection (¢)(3) be italicized,

2
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as it appears to be quoting the Statute.

8. Regarding Section 820.303(d), while Illinois EPA has stated that the intent for
this Section is to capture material that was commingled with GCDD and discovered after the
fact, the IAGO notes that the General Assembly did not provide any statutory exceptions in
Section 22.38(j) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/22.38(j), authorizing GCDD recovery facilities to
accept any waste other than GCDD or to store any non-GCDD waste onsite. To the extent
Section 820.303(d) remains in the regulation, which appears to exceed the General Assembly’s
grant of authority, the IAGO proposes that non-GCDD waste be disposed of at a facility
authorized to receive the waste within 24 hours of receipt at the GCDD recovery facility and
that the Board impose recordkeeping requirements for receipt of these unacceptable materials at
GCDD recovery facilities that would be included in Section 820.304.

0. For Sections 820.304(a) and (d), the IAGO proposes that subsections (a) and (d)
of this Section should include the phrase “of a GCDD recovery facility”, as follows “The owner
or operator of a GCDD recovery facility...”.

10.  For Section 820.304(c), the IAGO notes that in the first line, there is a comma
missing after “July 17.

11.  For Section: 820.304(d)(3), the TAGO notes that in line 2, “have submitted”
should be “have been submitted.”

12.  For Section 820.306(b)(3), the TAGO proposes that subsection (b)(3) be

revised to a new subsection (c).

13.  For Section 820.401(c)(3), the IAGO notes that in the last sentence the word “of”

is missing between “close all” and “the owner,” and “the owner” should be possessive (“the

249

owner’s”).
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14.  For Section 820.401(e), the IAGO notes that in the last line, the acronym

“CGDD” should be spelled as “GCDD.”

Respectfully submitted,

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by KWAME RAOUL,
Attorney General of the State of Illinois,

/s/ Audrey Avila

AUDREY AVILA
MOLLY KORDAS
Assistant Attorneys General
Environmental Bureau

69 W. Washington St., Suite 1800
Chicago, IL 60602

(773) 590-7046

(773) 590-7047
Audrey.Avila@ilag.gov
Molly.Kordas@ilag.gov
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